RESOLUTION #

| “RESOLUTION APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE LARAMIE COUNTY
| RECREATION, PLANNING AND ADVISORY BOARD”

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of Laramie County, Wyoming,
shall be and is hereby appointed as a member of the Laramie County
Recreation, Planning & Advisory Board to perform the duties of said Board according to law for
a five-year term which will expire on December 31, 2029.

PRESENTED, READ AND ADOPTED the day of ,2024.

BOARD OF LARAMIE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Chairman

ATTEST:

Debra Lee, Laramie County Clerk

Reviede approved as to form:

Lararfiie County Attorney’s Office

OATH OF APPOINTMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED does solemnly swear (or affirm) to honor and sustain the
constitution of the United States, the constitution of the State of Wyoming, and to faithfully,
honestly and impartially discharge all duties as a member of the Laramie County Recreation,
Planning & Advisory Board.

LARAMIE COUNTY RECREATION, PLANNING
& ADVISORY BOARD MEMBER

Signature Date

Witness Date




Jessica Bennetts

=
From: Sonja Fornstrom <sfornstrom@pinebluffswy.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 3:28 PM
To: Jessica Bennetts
Subject: Re: Laramie County Recreation Planning and Advisory Board

Attention: This email message is from an external(non-County) email address. Please exercise
caution and/or verify authenticity before opening the email/attachments/links from an email you
aren't expecting.

Hi Jessica,

| am interested, thank you! | will reach out to Jon, Damien and Tom. We have a meeting on 11/19so i
can check with them then, but in the meantime | will try and get you answers from all of them.

Thank you Jessica!

Sonja

From: Jessica Bennetts <Jessica.Bennetts@laramiecountywy.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 2:29 PM

To: Sonja Fornstrom <sfornstrom@pinebluffswy.gov>

Subject: Laramie County Recreation Planning and Advisory Board

Good Afternoon Sonja,

| am reaching out about your term on the Laramie County Recreation Planning and Advisory Board as it is expiring
in December of this year. Are you interested in another 5-year term on the board?

| have also reached out to Jon, Damien, Tom, and Bruce. | have heard back from Bruce, but | am concerned | may
have wrong or old emails for everyone else as | have not heard back yet from them. | realized | had an old email for
you in my spreadsheet, so | am thinking that may be the case for everyone else. Do you happen to know if Jon,
Damien, and Tom are interested in another term? Thanks for your help!

Thank You,

Jessica Bennetts

Human Resources and

Commissioner’s Assistant

310 W. 19" Street Suite 140

Cheyenne, WY 82001

(307) 633-4465 (Phone)

(307) 633-4354 (Fax)

Jessica.Bennetts@laramiecountywy.gov




